From:

Herrmann, Grace

To: Romero, D.Renee, NMENV; Macneil, Katherine , NMENV

Cc: Golden, Tom; Manoukian, David; King, Christopher; Arellano, Jeffrey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Former Y Station - System Installation Weekly Progress Update
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 10:58:42 AM

Attachments: Week 12 Photos.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hi Renee,

This email serves as a summary of work completed at the Former Y Station in Clovis, NM for
remediation system installation March 14-20.

The following tasks were accomplished:

Completed installation of RW-1 conveyance pipes and conduit in Commerce Way casing and
finished installing the well and valve vaults.

Completed SVE sump installation for the east side of the N Prince St borings. Boring pit was
backfilled and compacted.

The equipment compound was staked and trenches for conveyance lines and conduit were
excavated. Conveyance piping was installed in preparation of the connection to the future
manifold.

Wellhead connections were completed for MW-11, MW-13, MW-16, RW-4, and BW-7R,
including installation of the pitless adapters and flow meters.

Submersible pumps and SCH 80 PVC drop pipe were installed in MW-11, MW-13, MW-16, and
RW-4.

McNiel Electric installed the electrical panel at the compound.

McNiel pulled cable throughout the site and installed the final electrical pull box (total 4),
approximately 90% of cable installation is complete.

The following work is planned for this week:

Equipment delivery and placement within the compound.

Construct the manifold and complete connections to the SVE conveyance lines.

Complete cable pull throughout the site.

Complete wellhead electric connections for currently installed pumps

Finish wellhead connections in preparation for remaining pump installation week of March 28.

| have attached photos of work at the site, which include comments to assist in interpretation.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Grace Herrmann, El
Staff Engineer

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.

Hydrology | Engineering | Geoscience
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8" SVE Pipe from N Prince St boring (east side)
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SVE Sump
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4" SVE, 1.5" water conveyance, and conduit bundle from N Prince St boring (east side)
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Conveyance line from RW-3
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Layout and sawcutting of equipment compound and trenches
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Equipment compound trenches and terminated conveyance piping
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Electrical panel installed by McNiel Electric
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Pump installation at MW-13 by Subcontractor
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MW-11 submersable pump
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Flow meter (provided by H2K) and pump installed in MW-11; ready for final electrical connection by McNiel and well cap installation
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		IMG_3335

		PXL_20220318_200048886

		PXL_20220318_194602880

		PXL_20220318_153109673

		Pump MW-11

		PXL_20220318_143547197








A Geo-Logic Company

Providing solutions for water, natural resources, and the environment
6020 Academy Road NE, Suite 100 | Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

T (505) 822—9400| D (505) 353-9051 | M (505) 379—0934| F (505) 822-8877
www.dbstephens.com
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